OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX

Cc: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: CCAC

Attachments: CCAC TOR.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sandy,

As discussed, Premier would like this Committee to be “hosted” by your Ministry, as the home of multicultural activities,
but that Minister Chow would be the lead Minister because of his connection to the community.

We don’t believe the costs will be significant but would ask you to ensure that the costs are monitored. If it looks like
they are non-trivial, please come and talk to me.

Christina, | am cc’ing you because we will need ARC approval of this as a tier 1 org (i.e. no per diems, but out-of-pocket
expenses).

Layne Clark in the PO can provide you with more background if you need.

Please make sure that MIn B and PS K are aware of this. If they have any questions, suggest they talk to me.
Thanks Sandy.

Don

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 28, 2018 at 4:16:16 PM PST

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff. Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CCAC

Hi All,

Don — thanks for the help facilitating the level one committee process. Attached are draft terms of
reference if needed. If people have questions, feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you,

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office

P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 5:39 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 1:54 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>,
Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy
PLEASE NOTE: This is a similar request to OOP-2018-80564. These requests were received two weeks apart and as
such, were not able to be combined without losing processing days. We do realize there may be an overlap in records.
Any questions please contact Jackie Hendry. Thank you

Copies of all e-mails sent by the /Premier or the staff of the Premier relating to the updating of the capital plans as

referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 2, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All staff

Any records held by the Office of the Premier regarding Maxwell’s Plumbing & Heating Ltd., including any PST records.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 5:55 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find the documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 at 4:17 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>,
"Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>,
Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy, Shelley Canitz
All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Alberta government officials/staff
(@gov.ab.ca; @assembly@.ab.ca).
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 2:40 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEOQO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All documents related to BC Wine Month.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/30/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 2:44 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All staff
For the Premier and Office of the Premier staff: All mentions of Desmog/DeSmog Blog, including communication with
Desmog.ca staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81130 Records Due March 8, 2018
Attachments: NR

Because of the large number of documents, | will send this response in two emails. This is the first. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 3:23 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81130 Records Due March 8, 2018

Hi Don,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 8" whether or not you have any records:

All communication, including emails and attachments, to and from and cc’d to Don Wright regarding his investigation
into the potential conflict of interest and integrity of the BC Animal Health Centre in Abbotsford, of particular interest are
emails to and from Dr. Gary Marty; Dr. Kristi Miller-Saunders; Dr Kristi Miller; Marine Harvest, Geoff Meggs.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/20/2017 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
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

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81130 Records Due March 8, 2018
Attachments: NR

This is the 2nd email in response to this request. This will be the last of the documents | have.S-13
s.13

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

Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Michael.Wernick@pco-bcp.gc.ca
Subject: Correction on announcement

Hi Michael,

| had told you that | expected we would be announcing the name of the lawyer leading BC’s court reference on Monday
March 5. It now appears that won’t happen, and there is currently no definite date for making the announcement.

Just wanted you to know.
Best wishes,

Don
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2018, at 1:26 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between BC Green caucus staff and the Premier and/or Premier’s staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Monday, March 5, 2018 2:06 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81230 Records Due March 12, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following

request:

Canvassed: All staff

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Premier’s Office from BC NDP MLA’s, including

cabinet Ministers acting in their capacities as an NDP MLA.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please Note:

Responsive records would be from the MLA'’s LASS @leg.bc.ca email address
Responsive records include correspondence where the Office of the Premier was cc’d

Correspondence received from a Constituency Assistant but signed by the MLA would be responsive

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81230 Records Due March 12, 2018
Attachments: NR

As discussed, please disregard my previous note. Here is the one document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 at 2:29 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81230 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
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

Responsive records would be from the MLA’s LASS @leg.bc.ca email address
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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 5, 2018 at 3:18 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>,
Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley
PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

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
All communication between the Premier or his staff and the groups/individuals listed in this
article:http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/environment-minister-blasted-over-dinner-with-anti-pipeline-
activists-on-eve-of-trade-war
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 6:51 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 at 5:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 13" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All briefing notes related to ICBC’s projected operating loss.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 9:42 AM
To: Bellringer, Carol OAG:EX
Subject: Re: FYI

Thanks for letting me know Carol.
Best wishes,

Don

From: "Bellringer, Carol" <CBellringer@bcauditor.com>

Date: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 at 6:41 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI

I just want to let you know that we have had to release 2 pieces of information under an FOI request, to the individual
who wrote to you (Don) with allegations of harassment and discrimination within the BC public service. We released the
email from Don to me/Lori with the letter attached from that individual; and the email from me to you with my
response.

Best regards

Carol

Attention:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
information. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material
from your computer.

Thank you
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 9, 2018 at 1:56 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 14"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff
All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or their staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/20/2018 To 01/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 9, 2018 at 2:15 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 14"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff

All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Federal government officials/staff,

related to BC government's actions on Kinder Morgan or the trade dispute with Alberta.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
Please note: Responsive records would only be communication between Office of the Premier AND the Federal
government

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

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 9, 2018 at 2:48 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 15"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff
All records pertaining to determining that 85% of business will not pay the new payroll tax as mentioned by the Minister
of Finance in the House on February 21, 2018. Quote: "There will be 85 percent of businesses in British Columbia that will
pay no employer's health tax."
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

Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Interesting article on funding infrastructure

https://www.realclearpolicy.com/articles/2018/03/01/time_to modernize _how we pay for infrastructure 110530.html
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018
Alison,

Apologies that | am late in getting this to you.
I have no documents relevant to this request.

DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 at 3:20 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>,
Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge
<0kenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 15"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho
All materials prepared for the Minister of the Environment before the January 30 announcement: Additional measures
being developed to protect B.C.’s environment from spills.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018
Attachments: NR

Alison,

Apologies for being late on this.
Please find attached all the documents | have relevant to this request.

DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 at 3:37 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 16"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff
All records, excluding communications with Federal government officials/staff, in the Premier/Minister's office related to
the current trade dispute with Alberta.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018
Attachments: NR

Alison,

Apologies for being late in response.
Please find attached the one document | have relevant to this request.

DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 2:51 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister
<LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 16"whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff
All communications between the Premier's Office and the Minister and/or his staff regarding Minister Heyman's January
30 announcement
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81322 Records Due March 16, 2018
Alison,

Apologies for the late response.
I have no documents relevant to this request.

DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 2:53 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81322 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All sta

All emails regarding ICBC’s projected operating loss in the Premier’s office.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81590 Records Due March 21, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all the documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 at 3:30 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge
<0Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81590 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi all,
Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March 21°*
whether or not you have any records:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages, sent between all Deputy Ministers
and their Executive/Administrative assistants.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March 21, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 4:27 PM

To: Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, Layne Clark <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff
Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX"
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister
<LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX"
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,
Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me know by March 21*
whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All staff
All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

26

Page 26 of 54 OOP-2018-85951



OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:34 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 at 4:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
"Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX"
<Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,
Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me know by March 21*
whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All staff
All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or his staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/31/2018 To 02/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:39 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

| have no document relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 at 4:06 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>,
Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley
PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Christine Kennedy, Suzanne
Christensen, Shelley Canitz
All records regarding the policy on partisan political ads — specifically any mention or discussion of the auditor-general
being empowered to review government advertising - as mentioned in this pre-election article:
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/news/british-columbia/john-horgan-says-bc-ndp-would-ban-partisan-political-
ads/article34441782/
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all the documents | have relative to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 at 4:02 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°* whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: All staff
Correspondence, text messages, BBMs, briefing papers, and all other documents regarding the 2017 Confidence and
Supply Agreement between the BC Green Caucus and the BC New Democrat Caucus and the office developed to
administer this agreement.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2017 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:45 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81544 Records Due March 22, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, March 16, 2018 at 4:11 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81544 Records Due March 22, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 22" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):
Canvassed: Deputy Minister’s Office
All briefing materials, and all communications sent and received by the Deputy Minister's Office, regarding the
application of the school tax on apartment buildings.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:46 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81444 Records Due March 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 12:37 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81444 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records, including e-mails, briefing notes, issue notes, and reports on Anbang Insurance's purchase, in 2017, of
Retirement Concepts of British Columbia — exclude media summaries, clippings or releases.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 02/28/2018)Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:51 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Alison,

I sent you a response to this, and then realized that | had two more documents relevant to this request. Here they are. DW

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

I have do documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 at 4:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>,
Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, Jackie
Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX"
<Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX"
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>,
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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All staff
All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the employer health tax and elimination of Medical
Services Plan premiums announced in the 2018 budget.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2018 To 02/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 19, 2018 at 4:47 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All staff
All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the increase and expansion of the foreign home
buyers' tax and the introduction of a real estate speculation tax announced in the 2018 budget.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81493 Records Due March 26, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 1:22 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX"
<Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>,
Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik,
Stephanie PREM:EX" <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge
<Qkenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81493 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 26" whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All sta,
All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, rollout and fallout of the Alberta Government's announcement on February 6, 2018 regarding
the ban of BC wines into Alberta, including all related documents for BC's response to the wine ban.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/06/2018 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the one document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 at 1:31 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 26" whether or not you have any responsive records:
Canvassed: All sta
All records from the Premier's office, referring to: BC Green Caucus, Andrew Weaver, The Greens, the Green Party of BC,
and/or references to the staff of the BC Green Party caucus.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/03/2017 To 03/05/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:18 PM

Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wood,

Heather FIN:EX
Worth a read

https://www.bloomberg.com/view/articles/2018-03-20/tax-breaks-for-economic-development-are-a-losing-bet
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:10 AM
To: s.17 James, Carole FIN:EX; Fleming, Rob EDUC:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUCEX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Wood,
Heather FIN:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: .22
5.22
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 11:06 PM
To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Subject: Mistakes

https://www.bloomberg.com/view/articles/2018-03-14/physicist-stephen-hawking-was-smartest-when-he-was-wrong
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81717 Records Due April 2, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 3:58 PM

To: Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Evan PREM:EX" <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, Layne Clark
<Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>,
"McLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX"
<Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra
PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, Jackie Hendry
<Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX"
<Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX"
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Don
Bain <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX"
<Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX"
<Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81717 Records Due April 2, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by April 2™
whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Sta

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or his staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81661 Records Due March 27, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 1:09 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Don Bain <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX"
<Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81661 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz
Any advice, excluding legal advice, obtained by the government about new regulations re: Kinder Morgan pipeline
expansion as mentioned in this article: https://globalnews.ca/news/4004127/kinder-morgan-pipeline-john-horgan/
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/07/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Potential Fee Estimate: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018
Importance: High

Alison,

I will not need to spend more than 20 minutes on this.

Don

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 at 10:31 AM

To: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>,
"Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Hi all - further to the below request, | have been advised that there might be significant search time for some people.
Can you please let me know ASAP if you believe your search for records will take over 1 hour?

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:11 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

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
All documents and communications relating to permits, leases, tenure, jurisdiction, liability etc. for fish farm operations
in the Broughton Archipelago/Kwakwaka'wakw territorial waters and lands.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 1:11 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81561 Records Due March 27, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 1:19 PM

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
<0kenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81561 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Staff
All Correspondence, emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between
any of the following: BC Hydro, the Premier’s Office, Energy & Mines — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office and/or
Finance — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office, regarding the following mentioned in 2018EMPR0004-000311: In
addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find themselves in an emergency — such as loss of
employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction for example — will be eligible for a grant toward their
outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to 5600 and does not need to be repaid.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/15/2018 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:35 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find the documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 at 4:27 PM

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
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018

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

All records regarding the creating of the new Chinese-Canadian Community Advisory Committee.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81420 Records Due: April 5, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached all documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 at 3:13 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81420 Records Due: April 5, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 5" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge

Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz
All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
Please include: briefing notes, memorandum, action request tracking and cover sheets, presentation slides (including presenter's
notes), 'advice to minister' or 'advice to deputy minister' notes, timelines or summaries of the process, requests for decision, business

cases, meeting agendas, reports, reviews, records of decision, directives, plans, frameworks, as well as email (including attachments
and forwards), and letters.

Please note that duplicates and drafts may be excluded. Where there is no final copy, | request the current draft be considered
responsive. In addition, email may be restricted to final strings where the final string shows the entirety of the conversation.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-81814 Personal emails for October
Attachments: NR
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81814 Due April 4, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 4:52 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81814 Due April 4, 2018

Hi Don,
Please see the below request and please let me know by April 4™ whether or not you have any records:

All communication sent from the Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Halls, Lori
D PSAEX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Richter, Connie AG:EX; Tupper, Linsey
PSSG:EX; Bhatnagar, Pratibha AEST:EX; Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR DECISIONS from ARC Members

| approve both recommendations. DW

From: "Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX" <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca> on behalf of Christina Z <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 at 2:45 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, Richard Fyfe
<Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX" <Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>, "Richter, Connie
JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhatnagar, Pratibha
PSEC:EX" <Pratibha.Bhatnagar@gov.bc.ca>, "Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, Christina Z
<Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REQUEST FOR DECISIONS from ARC Members

Colleagues,
There are two requests for your consideration that | have summarized below and attached a Decision Note with
additional detail.
I would ask that you review and respond with your approval, questions or alternate recommendations as soon as
possible.
Please let me know if you have any questions,
Christina
604 839-5699
Request 1: Small Business Task Force (SBTF) — The SBTF was established to engage with small business stakeholders
and provide recommendations to strengthen the small business sector.
The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has submitted a revised submission to classify the SBTF as a level 1
board, with a level 2 exception to remunerate members at a maximum of $250/per diem. This is in recognition that the
members will be engaged in some very significant advisory work involving a substantial time commitment, with
September 30, 2018 deadline for a final report.
» Recommendation: Classify the SBTF as a level 1 board and provide an exception to allow remuneration consistent with
a level 2 board for the six meetings.
Request 2:Chinese Canadian Community Advisory Committee (CCAC) — TheCCAC which will assist in strengthening
social, economic and cultural ties among members of the Chinese diaspora in the Province and globally.
The Office of the Premier is seeking a Level 1 classification for the CCAC. There will be no remuneration but members
will be reimbursed for out of pocket expense.

e Recommendation: Classify CCAC as a Level 1 advisory board.
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Ombudsperson Report Update

Thanks Lori,
Do we know what the total of ex gratia payments were? And are there outstanding claims that Cromwell has yet to rule on?
Thanks.

Don

From: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 at 8:21 AM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Ombudsperson Report Update

Don,
Following are two tables:

1. List of documents that will go live on government’s website here by noon today in support of government’s

response to the Ombudsperson’s report.

2. List of other recommendations due March 31 for which there are no documents to post.
All deadlines will be met. Extension granted by Ombudsperson re: Public Interest Disclosure Legislation and Public
Service Act Legislation re: just cause dismissal oversight by Merit Commissioner.
If you have any questions, let me know. We've already begun to engage Jay Chalke’s office on the final report that is due
April 30, 2018 so recommendation 41 is well in hand.

1. Documents that will go live are:

# Description Additional Information

R17 | Conflict of Interest Guideline — Employees Due March 31, 2018.

R17 | Conflict of Interest Guideline — Mgrs Ethics Advisors and DMs | Due March 31, 2018.

R18 | Ethics Advisors Summary Due March 31, 2018.

R19 | Accountability Framework for HR Management Due March 31, 2018.

R19 | Standards of Conduct Due March 31, 2018.

R20 | Independent Compliance Review Due March 31, 2018. Assesses government’s

implementation of the McNeil report. This
recommendation requires that the review be
made publicly available.

R21 | Investigation and Forensic Unit Professional Development Additional information to post in response to
Framework and Plan feedback from Mr. Cromwell. Due September

30, 2017.
R23 | Reporting of Potential Crimes to a Police Force Due March 31, 2018. Currently incorporating

feedback from Mr. Cromwell. Posting may be
delayed but this does not impact government’s
completion of the recommendation.

R24 | Revised Health Access Suspension Guidelines A previous version is already posted
(recommendation was due December 31, 2017).
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R35 | Putting Our Minds Together Research and Knowledge This is the full research strategy released by
Management Strategy HLTH on March 8, 2018.

R36 | Premier’s Award (Internal Award) for Public Service in Due March 31, 2018.
Evidence-based Design

R39 | BC Coroners Service Release of Information A previous version is already posted

(recommendation was due September 30,
2017). A new version that incorporates
feedback from Mr. Cromwell is currently being
developed and may not be finalized for posting
with this batch.

2. Recommendations that are due March 31 but do not have documents that will be made publicly available

are:
# Description Additional information
R4 Ex gratia payments to researchers/contractors of Resonate, Blue Due March 31, 2018. Cheques mailed
Thorn and the Therapeutics Initiative with R9 letters.
R9 Apology letters to R4 recipients Due March 31, 2018. Letters mailed.
R10 | Apology letters to individuals who received data demand letters but | Due March 31, 2018. Letters mailed.
not ex gratia payments.
R27 | Termination review legislation Underway. Timeline extended by
Ombudsperson.
R31 | Protocol for Risk-based Legal Advice Due March 31, 2018. Incorporating
feedback from Mr. Cromwell.
R32 | Public interest disclosure legislation Underway. Timeline extended by
Ombudsperson.
R37 | $200K grant to UBC Due March 31, 2018. Money transferred
to UBC.
R38 | Sufficiency of the 2005 endowment regarding patient safety Due March 31, 2018. Conversations took
place as recommended.
Lori Halls
Deputy Minister

BC Public Service Agency
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 9:03 AM
To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Ombudsperson Report Update

Oh, Ok. Thanks.

From: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, March 29, 2018 at 9:02 AM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Ombudsperson Report Update

We don’t have total amounts yet....we've only had 2 submitted by Thomas Cromwell to date. He has advised it will be
late April before he will complete the rest of the more complicated ex-gratia payments.

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
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